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September 15th, 1975. 

To: J . C . Stephen 

From: W.R. Bacon 

Re: FAR OUT ENTERPRISES and BURN PROPERTY 

I had a radio telephone conversation with Paul Stevenson on Friday, 
September 12th, in which he mentioned he had performed a service for us by running 
around looking for Morrison and Depauli to present them with a map of the BURN 
property. Although the reception was poor, I think he feels that he rates some 
money for this endeavour, in spite of the fact that he was not asked to do this nor 
was he informed that Morrison and Depauli were actually hired to do the job. As 
you know, Morrison and Depauli were ready to do the job in July but because of the 
extreme slowness of the linecutting, they were advised that the job would have to be 
reconsidered for September on the basis of what time Morrison and Depauli had avai l " 
able. As it turned out, they had no time available during the first part of September 
and we both agreed that waiting until later was inadvisable. Moreover, Dome was 
beginning to wonder just what was happening. 

On Page 3 of our contract, there is the following statement: 

"If the Syndicate requires camp facilities beyond the time or immediately after the 
time of the Contractor's occupancy, these facilities wil l be left on the property for 
the Syndicate's use at a rate of $5.00 per man-day." 

You wil l note that this sentence is a conditional one and certainly presumes some 
communication between Stevenson and myself to ascertain whether, in fact, the 
Syndicate did require camp facilities after the contractor had left. Certainly I was 
not advised until September 12th that the camp had been left in but then, of course, 
there was practically no communication whatsoever between the contractor and myself. 

As the job was at least a month behind schedule, don't you think it would 
have been reasonable for the contractor to check and see just what, if anything, was 
going to be done when he was ready to leave the property? 

I am going to have to go over all the costs in connection with this contract 
and, in this regard, I wil l have to have Jim Mustard's journal. 

WRB/ic W.R. Bacon 

cc: J . P. Stevenson 




